
NATIONAL REINSURANCE CORPORATION OF THE PHiliPPINES

January 08, 2013

Philippine Stock Exchange Inc.
4/F Philippine Stock Exchange Center

Exchange Road, Ortigas Center
Pasig City, Metro Manila

Attention' Ms. Janet Encarnacion
Head, Disclosure Decartment

Re: National Reinsurance CorDoration of the PhiliDDines ("NRCP")

Gentlemen

Please find herewith our Compliance Officer's Sworn Certification of compliance with the
Manual of Corporate Governance of National Reinsurance Corporation of the Philippines for the
year 2012, pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Commission's requirement per related SEC
Memorandum Circular No.6, Series of 2009.

Very truly yours,

R1_INA S. RAMOS
vP) Compliance Officer
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Mendoza, Rojane C.

Subject: FW: ODiSy - Disclosure Status

-----Original Message----- 
From: no-reply@pse.com.ph [mailto:no-reply@pse.com.ph]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 4:58 PM 
To: disclosure@pse.com.ph 
Subject: ODiSy - Disclosure Status 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam:  
 
We  would like to inform you that  as of  JAN 08, 2013 08:57:41 AM  today, 
 
Reference Number:   WLIST__2013000020497 
Company Name:       National Reinsurance Corporation of the Philippines 
Disclosure Subject: Certification on compliance with Manual on Corporate Governance 
Status:             APPROVED 
 
Should  you need  further assistance, please e-mail us at odisy@pse.com.ph. 
 


